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Re: EASL 2018 Paris

David Sergeenko

Thu 4/5/2018 10:17 PM

To:Amiran Gamkrelidze <A.Gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>;

Cc:Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>;

12 036 18 87 HMEs 3337600306 046708 FmbMBIOMMO
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2018, at 20:30, Amiran Gamkrelidze <A.Gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge> wrote:

30 35@HMbM, HMIY0 LYo ILEIMGd0m TMLBsbgMbgdgwo md3zgbmzols?

From: David Sergeenko [mailto:dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge]
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 8:28 PM

To: Amiran Gamkrelidze

Cc: Sopo Belkania

Subject: Re: EASL 2018 Paris

35050 0ymUl 35906 d5BHMbM 530656, Bl do Fg3b3gm FwysMOlmM30U.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2018, at 18:57, Amiran Gamkrelidze <A.Gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge> wrote:

OMAMO3 MBO® Inbgmbgdwwo 0gbgds 04396030l doGMmbm ©sgom.

B396 5¢dsm yz9wms sboens bgae ol dgmeg bsbgzo6do 4394690s. 049 LodobobiEMmdo
0969000 Gowsg @OHML d900d0s Jmliges. Godsmbai 1939 6gdoLBoYM OML gbgdsgom
LodobobE®mmdo gbgds300 B39bmMb 396E®T0 Ly WBROM 039630l TmLsbgMbgdgwro
0g690o.

35¢030L39gd0m

5306Hsbo

From: David Sergeenko [mailto:dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge]
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 6:32 PM

To: Amiran Gamkrelidze

Cc: Sopo Belkania

Subject: Re: EASL 2018 Paris

Lo 530 B5EGHMbM 530M5b
09396 B30 3060Bg36050.

3099530 Bgp 0gmb s Bl o 2o0dmz0M©O 0J39

https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Item...

6/28/2018, 5:06 AM



Re: EASL 2018 Paris - David Sergeenko https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Item...

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2018, at 18:23, Amiran Gamkrelidze <A.Gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge> wrote:

05@MbMm 3000 IMqLoedgdom,

b35¢ EoL JgmMg Bobgzsmdo 56 B9y MmOl Tgodengds bsbg35M0 Lssmom
d9b390065 HMA 356-0DBOL Bo3oMbYdO Fo305MM™.

1. 3mbligbgds/ 30199639305 s B0 Tolisgrgdo.

2. bygdosbo dgbzgcado;

3. maoLE03s;

4. bgo.

35¢8030L(39000
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